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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

We enclose i n t r i p l i c a t e application of the Humble 
Oil & Refining Company f o r approval of the pressure main­
tenance and secondary recovery project i n a portion of 
the Horseshoe-Gallup O i l Pool embraced by Humble's "F" 
and "G" Navajo Indian leases. You w i l l also f i n d enclosed 
copies of logs of a l l of the proposed i n j e c t i o n wells 
which are referred to i n the application as Exhibit "B". 
We only had one copy of the well logs and i f you consider 
i t necessary to f i l e two additional copies please advise 
and we w i l l do so; however, I would not want the delay 
i n g e t t i n g the additional copies to you to delay the 
hearing on t h i s matter. 

We would l i k e to have t h i s matter advertised and set 
down fo r the examiner's hearing which I understand i s to 
be set fo r July 27. 

We are preparing a similar application covering the 
Honolulu Oil Company's leases which adjoin the Humble 
leases which w i l l probably be forwarded to you tomorrow. 
I f possible, we would l i k e to have the Honolulu case appear 
on the docket next to the Humble case as we intend to 
request that they be consolidated f o r the hearing inasmuch 
as the evidence w i l l be applicable to both cases. 

Vie would appreciate your sending us a copy of the notice 
i n connection with t h i s matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE 

&CEH/bp 
Encl. 
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